

NWOKE IFEANYI KINGSLEY

10, Lawal Street, Gbara, Lekki Epe Express-way, Lagos.

Mobile: - +2348136168033

Email: - Kingsleythedon2000@gmail.com

"IT Specialist with over 5+ years of experience in information technology. Expert and highly familiar with a wide variety of web design/development, digital marketing, system security, networking, and operating system software. Possess an extensive knowledge about computer hardware and soft wares."

PERSONAL DATA

- **Sex** - Male
- **State of Origin** - Imo
- **Local Government Area** - Mbaise (Ezinnitte LGA)
- **Date of Birth** - 28th April 1992
- **Marital Status** - Single
- **Hobbies** - Acquiring New Skills, Music, Reading

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- **Computer Engineering** (Hardware/Software)
- **System Networking** (LAN/WAN)
- **Operating Systems** (Windows XP, Vista, 7, 8,10; Mac OS)
- **Web Design/Development** (Dreamweaver, CMS (Content Management System), Bootstrap, CSS, MySQL, PHP)
- **Software Development** (Desktop/Mobile)
- **Graphics Designing/Video Editing** (Corel Draw, Photoshop, Fireworks, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Premiere)
- **Digital Marketing** (Content Creation, SEO, Ads Optimization, Web Analytics, Social Media)
- **Sound Engineering** (Beat Sequencing, Mixing & Mastering)

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Proficient in All Microsoft Office Packages, and VB.NET
- Ability to communicate with cross-functional teams
- Proficient in Management
- Works with little or no supervision
- General Analyst
- Quality Assurance

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Bowine International School

Ajah, Lagos

Digital Marketer (Remotely)

May 2020

- Create and upload contents for social media pages
- Engage new and old social media followers

Atlantic Centre (Grand Cinema)

Chevron, Lagos

Web Administrator/Digital Marketer (Remotely)

March 2020

- Update and administer organization's website
- Create and upload contents for social media pages
- Engage new and old social media followers

Ajibike Academy

Teacher

- National Youth Service Corp (NYSC) In View

Isin LGA, Kwara

October 2019

Hygeia HMO

Data Analyst

- Proper data analysis
- Enter analyzed data into the database (CBA)
- Weekly reports of data analyzed

Marina, Lagos

June 2018 – September 2018

Adiba Online Shopping

Inventory Manager/IT Personnel

- Make proper inventory of stocks
- Ensure all workstations are in good condition
- Ensure the network is in good condition

Victoria Island, Lagos

March 2018 – June 2018

Hygeia HMO

Data Analyst (Industrial Trainee)

- Proper data analysis
- Enter analyzed data into FACT database
- Weekly reports of data analyzed

Marina, Lagos

February 2015 – February 2016

Hytide Computer Institute

Manager/Computer Instructor

- Instruct registered students on various computer courses
- Monthly Maintenance of all the machines/workstations

Ajah, Lagos

February 2010 – December 2011

ITC Computers

Computer Engineer/Instructor

- Instruct registered students on various computer courses
- Performed in-depth maintenance on workstation (Company/Clients)

Igbo-Efon, Lagos

March 2009 – January 2010

Twin Business Center

Graphics Designer

- Execute professional and satisfactory design services to clients
- Performed in-depth maintenance on workstation (Company)

Lekki, Lagos

November 2008 - February 2009

EDUCATION

THE POLYTECHNIC IBADAN, Oyo

Higher National Diploma In Computer Science

- HND (GPA: 3.4/5.0)

2017

ITC COMPUTERS, Lagos

Diploma In Computer Engineering

- DCE

2010

KURAMO COLLEGE, Lagos

Senior Secondary Certificate Examination

2008

- WASSCE

GREENFIELD COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL, Lagos

First School Leaving Certificate

1997

- FSLC

REFEREES

Available on request